EASTERN AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE of NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

www.eascna.org

EASCNA 7107 S. Yale Ave PMB #114 Tulsa, OK 74136-6308

The Eastern Area Service Committee (EASC) business meeting was called to order by: chair Mark M on June 30, 2024. A moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer. The 12 Traditions were read by Travis C, the 12 Concepts were read by Lawrence S and the JFT Meditation was read by Benjamin B.

The roll was called and a quorum was established with the following voting members:

Total Officers - 8
Total Voting Officers - 6
Total GSR's or GSR Alt's - 17
Voting Members - 23
VM's Simple Majority - 12
GSR's Simple Majority - 9
3/3's - 15

Secretary - Leslie B

Minutes read and approved as read

Treasurer's report:	see attachment of bank statement

Subcommittee Reports:

Lit Report: (Lit chair position is still intent to fill, please share this with your groups)
A 41 M. B. 4 O. 4 O. 1 M. D. 4 C. M. O. 4 N. D. W.
Activities Report: Spent 0 dollars. Date for the GNA on NYE committee. It will be July 20th at 1:30pm at Jimmy's place.
, - p
H&I Report: see attachment, bylaw guidelines are attached, please review with groups for
discussion, if groups have any questions, come back to area to discuss then will be voted on fo
approval.
H&I orientator and H&I secretary position open:
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would support an increased literacy rack presence either by group responsibility or PR responsibility, meaning who would be responsible for maintaining the rack. Example – Racks \$22 + tax and shipping, IPs for initial delivery \$40 or so. IP labeling such as
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would support an increased literacy rack presence either by group responsibility or PR responsibility, meaning who would be responsible for maintaining the rack. Example – Racks \$22 + tax and shipping, IPs for initial delivery \$40 or so. IP labeling such as easc info and/or group info, labels (preferred) or ink pad stamp –
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would support an increased literacy rack presence either by group responsibility or PR responsibility, meaning who would be responsible for maintaining the rack. Example – Racks \$22 + tax and shipping, IPs for initial delivery \$40 or so. IP labeling such as easc info and/or group info, labels (preferred) or ink pad stamp – unknown - all costs depend on participation
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would support an increased literacy rack presence either by group responsibility or PR responsibility, meaning who would be responsible for maintaining the rack. Example – Racks \$22 + tax and shipping, IPs for initial delivery \$40 or so. IP labeling such as easc info and/or group info, labels (preferred) or ink pad stamp – unknown - all costs depend on participation Straw poll, no action taken, would be taken at July EASC meeting
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would support an increased literacy rack presence either by group responsibility or PR responsibility, meaning who would be responsible for maintaining the rack. Example – Racks \$22 + tax and shipping, IPs for initial delivery \$40 or so. IP labeling such as easc info and/or group info, labels (preferred) or ink pad stamp – unknown - all costs depend on participation
Orientator- 18 months clean time requirement with H&I and panel experience Secretary- 1 year cleantime, no H&I experience required PR Report: see attachment, GSRs are requested to find out at their groups if they would support an increased literacy rack presence either by group responsibility or PR responsibility, meaning who would be responsible for maintaining the rack. Example – Racks \$22 + tax and shipping, IPs for initial delivery \$40 or so. IP labeling such as easc info and/or group info, labels (preferred) or ink pad stamp – unknown - all costs depend on participation Straw poll, no action taken, would be taken at July EASC meeting

Old Business:

MOTION:

Proposal - To move Areas that fall on weekend holidays to the weekend before.

Intent: To reduce commitment conflict and to increase participation at Area.

(This was to be taken back to the groups for discussion and bring back for any input/discussion to area. This would be a BYLAW change and would have to be taken back the groups twice for voting.)

Discussion:

One group asked what constitutes a holiday and what if holiday falls on a Monday. Another member asked if NA as a whole is endorsing a specific holiday if it is changing area for that specific holiday. Another member stated that it's not about recognizing the holiday, it's about recognizing that the members will not be present to participate at area during certain holiday weekends. Overall discussion was that a holiday would be any federally recognized holiday. However, due to member not being present that proposed motion, group decided to table motion for now to clarify language of motion. This will be discussed further at next area meeting.

New Business: No new business was discussed

Group Sharing: see attachment, limited GSR forms were only available for groups that had new GSR contact info due to not printing enough forms prior to area for all groups to fill out

Disbursements:

Outreach \$100 PR \$45.30 Living clean group hosting area \$50

Announcements:

Next EASC Meeting hosted by: Recovery at Work group, July 28, 2024, 8125 E 51st St Ste G, Tulsa OK. Contact Susan K (845) 518-3575 for any additional information.

11am Sub-Committee Meetings12pm Steering Committee12:30 New GSR Orientation1pm Business Meeting

PLEASE SEND 7TH TRADITIONS TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: EASCNA 7107 S. Yale Ave #114 Tulsa, OK 74136

CASH-APP is also available \$easctreasurer

PLEASE REMEMBER IT IS IMPORTANT TO PASS ON YOUR GROUP'S 7TH TRADITION IN ORDER TO FUND THE SERVICE STRUCTURE

CLOSING

In loving service, Leslie B